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In reply please quote:
PRI QU A G:DS

Mr Andrew Cappie-Wood
Secretary

Justice Department

160 Marsden Street
PARRAMATTA NSW 2124

Dear Mr Cappie-Wood,

| write to inform you that members of the PSA in the Information Technology and Asset
Management Sections have unanimously endorsed the imposition of the following work
ban:

The PSA directs it members to place immediate work bans on reporting to
and/or being supervised/managed or directed by consultants/contractors.

This is consistent with the Crown Employees (Public Service Conditions of Employment)
Award at Clause 3.64 and the Government Sector Employment (GSE) Act which provide that

public servants may only be supervised by another public servant.

Should you have any questions relating to this matter, please do not hesitate to contact
Mr Anthony D’Adam, A/Director, Industrial at the PSA.

Yours sincerely,

GENERAL SECRETARY

(QC) May 2016



